12/2/24, 12:49 PM Gmail - RE: Availability and price item 0110081 UFO 130-2

M Gmall Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com>

RE: Availability and price item 0110081 UFO 130-2

Miha Bohor¢ <miha.bohorc@pulmodata.si> 2 December 2024 at 12:46
To: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>

Hi Sophie.

| am placing an order of

1 pcs 0110081 (UFO 130-2 Oxygen Sensor)

Kind regards,

Miha Bohor¢

Purchasing manager

PULMODATA

Profesionalna medicinska oprema

Zgornje JarSe, Puchova ulica 1

1235 Radomlje

T: +386(0)17239 511
F: +386(0)17239 515

M: +38651 319 729
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1/?ik=22eb7d1d9a&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f:1817332781991161912&simpl=msg-f:1817332781991161912&mb=1 111
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www.pulmodata.si

1510 3001

BUREAL VERITAS

Corification

From: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: Tuesday, November 26, 2024 2:05 PM

To: Miha Bohor& <miha.bohorc@pulmodata.si>

Subject: Re: Availability and price item 0110081 UFO 130-2

Hi Miha,

My colleague has explained this situation is due to Teledyne having also switched their notified body.

If you have any further questions, please let me know and | will and answer them.

Kind regards
Sophie Lines
Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

http://www.viamed.co.uk
Emailsophie.lines@viamed.co.uk

Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd
Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

E-mail Disclaimer

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1/?ik=22eb7d1d9a&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f:1817332781991161912&simpl=msg-f:1817332781991161912&mb=1 2/1
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The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.
It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.
If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

On Fri, Nov 22, 2024 at 12:06 PM Miha Bohor¢ <miha.bohorc@pulmodata.si> wrote:
Hi.

Thank you.

Have a great weekend.

Kind regards,

Miha Bohor¢

Purchasing manager

PULMODATA

Profesionalna medicinska oprema

Zgornje JarSe, Puchova ulica 1

1235 Radomlje

T: +386(0)17239 511

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1/?ik=22eb7d1d9a&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f:1817332781991161912&simpl=msg-f:1817332781991161912&mb=1 3/M
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F: +386(0)17239 515

M: +38651 319 729

www.pulmodata.si

150 2001

BUREAL VERITAS
Corikfication

From: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: Friday, November 22, 2024 11:51 AM

To: Miha Bohor& <miha.bohorc@pulmodata.si>

Subject: Re: Availability and price item 0110081 UFO 130-2

Hi Miha,

Thank you for your email. | will query this with my colleague, although he is not in the office today - | will get back to you with an answer as soon as | can.

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

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1/?ik=22eb7d1d9a&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f:1817332781991161912&simpl=msg-f:1817332781991161912&mb=1 4/11
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

On Fri, Nov 22, 2024 at 10:01 AM Miha Bohor& <miha.bohorc@pulmodata.si> wrote:

Dear Sophie.

Thank you for quick reply and send documents.

I notice that EC certificate was valid until 2023-07-08. Is this ok, or there is one certificate missing.

Usually certificates was valid until 2024-05-26 and then NB issue Confirmation Letter

irst [ssued: 1998-07-00 Date: 2021-02-03 Expiry Date: 2023-07-08

making excellence a habit’
Page 2 of 2

Pleasea advise how do you see this situation.

| complicate because we recently have big problem with customs inspector because we have not all necessary documents .

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1/?ik=22eb7d1d9a&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f:1817332781991161912&simpl=msg-f:1817332781991161912&mb=1
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Kind regards,

Miha Bohoré¢

Purchasing manager

PULMODATA

Profesionalna medicinska oprema

Zgornje JarSe, Puchova ulica 1

1235 Radomlje

T: +386(0)17239 511
F: +386(0)17239 515
M: +38651 319 729

www.pulmodata.si

150 3001

BUREAL VERITAS

Corffication

From: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: Friday, November 22, 2024 10:36 AM

To: Miha Bohor¢ <miha.bohorc@pulmodata.si>

Subject: Re: Availability and price item 0110081 UFO 130-2

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1/?ik=22eb7d1d9a&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f:1817332781991161912&simpl=msg-f:1817332781991161912&mb=1 6/11



12/2/24, 12:49 PM Gmail - RE: Availability and price item 0110081 UFO 130-2
Good morning,

Thank you for your reply. Please find attached PDF copies of the CE Certificate and Declaration of Conformity for the UFO 130-2 Oxygen Sensor.

If you require any further information please do not hesitate to contact me.

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

On Fri, Nov 22, 2024 at 7:46 AM Miha Bohor¢ <miha.bohorc@pulmodata.si> wrote:
Hi Sophie.

Thank you for shared information.

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1/?ik=22eb7d1d9a&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f:1817332781991161912&simpl=msg-f:1817332781991161912&mb=1 7M1
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Related to the implementation of the European regulation on medical devices (MDR),
and with the aim of ensuring compliance with the applicable legislation,

| would like to obtain the necessary documentation, before we can make an order.

We need CE certificates and DoC’s ( EU Declaration of conformity), for all items (sensors)

that we are buying from you.

Have a nice day.

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

BUREAU VERITAS
Conification

From: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2024 2:31 PM

To: Miha Bohor¢ <miha.bohorc@pulmodata.si>

Subject: Re: Availability and price item 0110081 UFO 130-2

Good afternoon,

Thank you for your email. Kate is currently on annual leave, so please accept my reply.

I can confirm the price breaks for part number 0110081 (UFO 130-2 Oxygen Sensor) are as follows:

1-24 units = $166.50 each EXW
25+ units = $149.80 each EXW

Unfortunately we do not have these available in stock at the moment, but hope to have some more in the new year. If you would like to place an order now,
the lead time would be approximately 6-8 weeks.

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

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1/?ik=22eb7d1d9a&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f:1817332781991161912&simpl=msg-f:1817332781991161912&mb=1 9/M1
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

On Thu, Nov 21, 2024 at 12:27 PM Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> wrote:

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Miha Bohoré <miha.bohorc@pulmodata.si>

Date: Thu, 21 Nov 2024 at 12:22

Subject: Availability and price item 0110081 UFO 130-2

To: kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Dear Kate.

| hope you are doing well.

Please provide me availability and price for item 0110081 UFO 130-2

Kind regards,

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1/?ik=22eb7d1d9a&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f:1817332781991161912&simpl=msg-f:1817332781991161912&mb=1 10/11
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Miha Bohoré

Purchasing manager

PULMODATA

Profesionalna medicinska oprema

Zgornje JarSe, Puchova ulica 1

1235 Radomlje

T: +386(0)17239 511
F: +386(0)17239 515
M: +38651 319 729

www.pulmodata.si

BUREAU VERITAS

Cantrhication
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